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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Thursday, February 28, 2019
To:
   
Margaret Murphy, Attorney 


Tim Gallagher, Associate Attorney
From:

Tony Alessi, Claims Representative / Risk Manager

Subject: 
ECWA Claim Number:
2018-012

Claimant:


National Fuel Gas

NFG Claim Number:

2018-47149-01

NFG File Number:

70016651

NFG Invoice Number:
2018-47149-01

Date of Loss:


Monday, 29 January 2018

Date of Notice:

Monday, 16 April 2018


Location of Loss:

65 George Street

Depew, New York 14043

Claim Details: 
National Fuel Gas alleges, "Damage to Claimant's underground facilities occurred on January 29, 2018, at approximately 8: 17 p.m., at or near 65 George Street, Village of Depew, County of Erie and State of New York, when the Defendant was excavating, Defendant negligently and in violation of the law of trespass, General Business Law, inter alia, Article 36, Sections 760 - 765; Public Service Law, inter alia, Section 119-b; 16 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 753; 29 C.F.R. Sections 926.1, et. seq., caused damage to Claimant's natural gas line and the loss of gas."

We have completed our investigation of the above captioned claim and have determined that this is a legitimate claim based on the facts and occurrences of this incident.
Dennis Ball, Director of Operations, reports, “…per our conversation regarding the incident at 65 George St, Depew on 1/29/18, my formal opinion is that we should not further contest this claim. Apparently National Fuel had properly located and marked their underground facilities prior to our excavation and the crew accidentally snagged their gas main with the backhoe during the repair process. While I do not easily dismiss the accident, I believe there were several contributing factors, most notably being the location of the gas main directly over our water main. During normal operating conditions, this would not pose a major problem. However, in January of 2018, we were experiencing an unusually severe batch of weather-related leaks. Our crews were literally running on empty and the leaks just kept coming. In our haste to knock off the maximum number of active leaks per shift, our crews were forced to proceed at a brisker pace than might otherwise be prudent. With the gas line located directly above our main, the correct course of action would have been to probe for the gas main and hand-dig much of the excavation. 
Being a very time-consuming operation and multiple leak repairs waiting in the queue, the crew opted to dig as "delicately" as possible with the backhoe in the hard-frozen soil. Unfortunately, in doing so, they intercepted the National Fuel gas main thus causing the leak. Our crews are regularly trained-on and reminded of the dangers of excavating near other utilities, especially natural gas and buried electric. Our line maintenance management does not lightly brush off this incident and continually works with the crews to avoid future incidents.”
The initial claim was for $15,812.48. After negotiating with Natural Fuel Gas concerning the circumstances surrounding the alleged incident we were able to reduce the remuneration requested by $4,000.00. The above matter has agreed to be settled in the amount of $11,812.48 
I have attached the necessary documents for your review and processing of the $11,812.48.  payment to NATIONAL FUEL, FINANCE DEPARTMENT, Patrick Fellner, 6363 Main Street, Williamsville, NY 14221-5887, upon the execution and return of the ECWA General Release form.
Please approve for payment.

Tim Gallagher, Associate Attorney 
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
_1526992291

